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The Embassy of the Kingdom of the Netherlands understands how 

challenging it may be to enter a foreign market, especially when 

making the first steps. Selecting a location for your business, 

learning about local laws and customs, and finding available sources 

of funding are important steps that require solid preparation. This 

brochure provides a first introduction for newcomers on the 

Montenegrin market. Through its contacts with the Dutch business 

community, Montenegrin institutions and organisations, its own 

research and contacts with the EU delegation and other embassies, 

and the challenges of the Montenegrin market. Our mission is to 

provide you with general information for doing business in 

Montenegro. Since laws, regulations and administrative procedures 

are changing quickly as a result of Montenegro’s wish to become a 

member state of the EU and other modernisation processes, it is a 

must to search for specific, detailed or tailor-made and updated 

information before starting on a concrete action. This is why the 

names and contacts of relevant institutions are provided in this 

brochure. Good preparation for doing business in Montenegro as in 

so many other countries involves a case-by-case approach with 

regard to local complexities. This brochure is intended to be a first 

orientation, not an instruction for concrete transactions.

The brochure is divided in six sections. The first part provides a 

general overview on Montenegro’s business climate and the 

Dutch-Montenegrin trade relationship. The second part describes the 

opportunities available in Montenegro in Dutch key sectors for 

Dutch firms and organisations. The third part provides an introducti-

on to the Montenegrin regulatory framework for business. The 

fourth part includes the funding opportunities available from 

multilateral financial institutions, local commercial banks, the 

provides an example of a selected Dutch company and its experience 

of doing business in Montenegro. Lastly, part six lists useful links to 

help you find additional information that you might need.

The Economic section of the Netherlands Embassy is looking forward 

to get in touch with interested Dutch businesses. Do not hesitate to 

contact them if you are interested in doing business in Montenegro.

Introduction

 The Ambassador,

H.E. Henk G.C. van den Dool
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1 General Business Climate

1.1 Montenegro as a Business Destination

Montenegro is located in Southeast Europe at the Adriatic coast, bordering Croatia to the west, Bosnia and Herzegovina to the 

northwest, Serbia to the northeast, Kosovo to the east and Albania to the southeast. It’s wider regional market includes the 

overseas Mediterranean market. Trade connectivity is important for Montenegro as a business destination since the domestic 

market is relatively small with a population of 620,029 people. The population density is highest in the capital city of Podgorica 

and in the coastal areas.

The geography and climate of Montenegro feature three zones. The coastal zone enjoys the Mediterranean climate with dry 

summers and mild winters. The continental zone is covered by highlands, river gorges and deep valleys with a climate of more 

extreme temperatures in both summer and winter. The northern mountainous zone receives some of the highest amounts of 

rainfall in Europe and great amounts of snow in winter.
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Montenegro enjoys sector specific advantages in tourism, organic agriculture and renewable energy sources. The generally 

competitive labour costs and business-friendly policies apply also to other sectors providing interesting opportunities for Dutch 

companies.

Montenegro is getting ready for NATO and EU membership. The reforms that are needed to achieve these goals are having a 

positive impact on the Montenegrin business environment as they increase stability and security and gradually align 

Montenegrin law and practice with European Union law and best practices. 

Creating a business-friendly environment has been a priority of Montenegro during the last decade. Pro-business policies have 

resulted in business incentives at national and local level, improvement of the regulatory framework, reduction of business 

barriers and a generally favourable tax regime for businesses. 

1.2 The Montenegrin Economy

Montenegro is a middle-income country with a GDP per capita of € 5.586, which represents 40% of the EU average GDP per capita 

corrected for purchasing power according to Eurostat. Montenegro’s GDP was € 3,3 billion in 2014. The Netherlands, by comparis-

on, had a GDP of € 642,9 billion and a GDP per capita of € 34.900 in that same year. Growth rates in 2014 were moderate (3,3%), 

unemployment levels are just below 15%, prices are relatively stable, the currency is the Euro. The medium-term prospects are 

that faster growth rates are expected in an economic recovery based on investments and net export. The Montenegrin Economic 

Reform Programme expects a growth rate of 3,5% in 2015 and 3,8% in the medium term. The inter-related increase of demand in 

tourism and domestic retail fuels the gradual recovery of the economy, benefitting other sectors as well.

Montenegro is a service-based economy with a small domestic market but with potential in regional and overseas markets. The 

economy relies heavily on tourism and exports of refined metals but the real estate sector is also gaining in importance. 

According to the Montenegrin Investment Promotion Agency’s country report of 2015, the economic sectors with significant 

growth potential are tourism, agriculture, energy and the wood processing industry. The report locates sector-specific comparati-

ve advantages for tourism in seaside projects, for agriculture in the as yet unexploited potential of new technologies and for 

energy in renewable energy sources. Other notable comparative advantages for Montenegro, the report points out, are the 

competitive costs of labour, taxes and utilities.

The services sector employs 73% of all persons employed; 27% are employed in agriculture and 21% in industry. Montenegro has 

an average gross wage of € 726 and the minimum wage is € 193 (2014). With an unemployment rate just below 15%, unemploy-

ment and poverty are significant, varying from lower incidence in the coastal south to higher ones in the rural north. There is a 

certain mismatch between labour supply and demand on the labour market. Challenges remain in aligning vocational education 

to the labour market requirements. Another limitation is the reluctance of the domestic workforce to engage in certain vocati-

ons. Before engaging in specific types of production it is useful to check the availability of local labour with the Employment 

Agency of Montenegro (Zavod za Zapošljavanje Crne Gore). It informs employers about the labour market opportunities with 

the aim of channelling the labour market towards an efficient balance between the supply and demand of personnel.

The swift closure of the two negotiating chapters of EU legislation on education, culture, science and research shows that 

Montenegro has no problem aligning itself with the European standards in this field. Primary and secondary school enrolment 

rates are high. A considerable number of the higher educated has experience abroad through Montenegro’s participation in 

international student mobility programs or complete education abroad. The knowledge of English is wide spread and in both 

high schools and foreign language schools French, Russian, Italian and German are studied as well.

The Montenegrin financial sector has stabilized after global financial turbulence at the beginning of the crisis. The sector shows 

strong earnings, and the Montenegrin financial system is diversified and open according to the EBRD. Montenegro uses the euro 

as a legal tender. The acceptance of the euro as the official currency in Montenegro reduces transaction costs, increases monetary 

stability and helps build investors’ trust. There are 12 commercial banks. The Central Bank of Montenegro (Centralna Banka 

Crne Gore) is the regulatory and supervisory institution.
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Montenegro is very much part of a region with similar economic trends and possibilities. The following table compares the 

Montenegrin economy and its performance to neighbouring countries on the basis of internationally renowned rankings.

Table: position of Montenegro on international economic rankings 

1.3 Montenegro’s Euro-Atlantic integration

The Montenegrin political climate is oriented towards Euro-Atlantic integration and cooperation with Brussels. Montenegro 

obtained the candidate status for accession to the EU in 2010. Montenegro’s transition to a liberal democracy, Rule of Law, full 

respect of Human Rights and a functioning market economy is very much guided by the alignment of Montenegro to EU law and 

economic policies.

Montenegro is committed to a vast programme of reform in order to progress in the different chapters of the EU accession 

negotiations. The legal and economic reforms that are part of this endeavour are improving Montenegro’s regulatory framework 

for business and for market accessibility but are also strengthening state capacity, legal security, rule of law and the protection of 

property.

The economic criteria for EU accession aim to enable the Montenegrin economy to cope with the competitive pressures and 

market forces within the EU in preparation of Montenegro’s full participation in the EU internal market. Through harmonization 

with EU legislation and economic policies Montenegro is becoming an open economy with free market competition. The 

Montenegrin government supports private-sector development and is taking measures to improve the regulatory framework for 

business in Montenegro. The process of EU accession thus creates new opportunities for doing business and investing in 

Montenegro.

Montenegro is furthermore member of the UN, the OSCE, the Council of Europe and the Union for the Mediterranean. 

Montenegro also aspires to join NATO, has been invited to join the Membership Action Plan in 2009, is engaged in an intensified 

dialogue and a public information campaign. Ministers are due to take a decision on its membership by the end of 2015. 

Country World Bank Doing
Business 2015

Index of Economic 
Freedom 2015

World Economic 
Forum 2015

TI Corruption 
Perceptions Index

Montenegro 36/189 66/178 67/144 76/175

Serbia 91/189 90/178 94/144 78/175

Croatia 65/189 81/178 77/144 61/175

Bosnia 107/189 97/178 N/A 80/175

Romania 48/189 57/178 59/144 69/175

Hungary 54/189 54/178 60/144 47/175
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1.4 Montenegrin Trade Agreements

Montenegrin foreign trade is being liberalized in the process of EU integration. Montenegro abolished custom duties and 

quantitative restrictions in its trade with the EU in conformity with the Stabilization and Association Agreement between 

Montenegro and the EU. However, it is still necessary to ensure the exact state of play with the Montenegrin authorities on a 

case-by-case basis.

Montenegro’s membership in CEFTA provides Montenegro with access to a 29-million-person market free of customs. 

Montenegro concluded free trade agreements with EFTA in 2012 and with Ukraine in 2011. There is a separate free trade agree-

ment between Montenegro and Turkey. 

The free trade agreement between the Federal Republic of Yugoslavia and the Russian Federation that continued to be applied by 

Montenegro was confirmed in 2000 with the signature of an updated free trade agreement between Montenegro and Russia. 

This trade agreement gives goods produced in Montenegro customs-free access to the Russian market of 150 million people. 

Montenegro is besides Serbia the only Southeast European country with a free trade agreement with Russia. Customs-free access 

to the Russian market may be particularly interesting for investors in the manufacturing sector.

Montenegro is furthermore a full member of the WTO since 2012 ensuring further liberalization, transparency and a predictable 

environment for both domestic and foreign companies. Through these trade agreements and WTO membership Montenegro laid 

the institutional foundations for reliable free trade with its main trading partners and with countries West and East that have 

potential for future expansion of trade. 

Upon accession to the EU Montenegro will be asked to fully align its trade regime with that of the EU and apply the EU’s common 

commercial policy.

1.5 Bilateral Trade with the Netherlands

Montenegro’s trade volume with the Netherlands is modest but doubled between 2010 and 2014 amounting up to almost € 60 

million in total value of bilateral trade. The Netherlands exports more to Montenegro than vice-versa. Imports from Montenegro 

vary.

The Netherlands export mainly meat, horticultural products, alcohol, vehicles and electrical machines to Montenegro while its 

main imports from Montenegro are copper, vehicles, electrical machines, and metal products.

  

*MONTSTAT Statistical Office of Montenegro

Export to Montenegro in € Import from Montenegro in €

2006 16.841.226 245.333

2007 16.358.843 2.619.822

2008 24.143.908 3.890.084

2009 24.464.059 4.768.443

2010 25.570.960 7.385.314

2011 27.573.432 3.246.090

2012 32.138.632 2.653.335

2013 29.291.742 1.450.536

2014 59.551.044 397.943
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1.6 Overview of Foreign Direct Investment

Foreign direct investment represents a vital element of economic growth in Montenegro. Measures are being taken to improve 

the business climate in Montenegro and attract foreign investors. Foreign investments include establishment of new companies, 

investment in existing companies, branch establishment and acquisition of companies by foreign investors. Financial leasing, 

franchising, concession and property purchase may also be regarded as foreign investments if compliant with relevant laws.

Table: composition of FDI in Montenegro (from 2013 until now)
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2 Opportunities in Montenegro for Dutch top sectors

The Netherlands is one of the leading knowledge economies with a tradition in trade and business abroad. Dutch products, 

services and technologies offer innovative answers to the needs of modern society both within the Netherlands and beyond its 

borders. The Netherlands has a special focus on research and innovation in modern solutions that range from clean energy and 

sustainable agriculture to clean drinking water and safe river deltas. These advanced solutions address modern challenges that 

are not unique to the Netherlands and thus offer opportunities for export to the global market. The Montenegrin economy offers 

interesting investment opportunities for advanced Dutch products, services and technologies.

The Dutch top sectors (topsectoren) are knowledge-intensive and export-oriented pillars of Dutch economy that enjoy priority 

treatment from the Government of the Netherlands. Public and private stakeholders in the top sectors benefit from cooperation 

with a focus on research, innovation and exploitation of opportunities in the world market. In this chapter opportunities in the 

Montenegrin market are discussed for each Dutch top sector and for tourism, an exceptionally interesting sector in Montenegro.. 

2.1 Agriculture, Food and Horticulture

Montenegro has a diversified agricultural sector due to its geographic position, differentiated climate and rich biodiversity. The 

coastal area offers favourable natural conditions for growing olives and fruits and the mountain areas are suitable for extensive 

livestock breeding. The quality of the arable land in the central region and in the river deltas offers excellent opportunities for the 

cultivation of potatoes, early season vegetables and tobacco. The major agricultural products exported from Montenegro are 

meat, vegetables and fruits. There is however no commercial crop production, since flatlands are rare and better suitable for 

vegetable production in glasshouses. This means that there are export opportunities for Dutch wheat, maize, sugar beet and 

animal feed. Montenegro is a net importer of agricultural products so there is export potential for other Dutch agricultural 

products as well.

The total area of arable land comprises about 500.000 hectares. The sector of agriculture, food and horticulture contributed 8,3% 

of the GDP of Montenegro in 2013. The importance of the agricultural sector to Montenegro is best illustrated by the fact that 

every fourth household is partially or fully depended on agriculture as source of income. Montenegrin agriculture faces structural 

challenges as restructuring small family farms with plotted holdings and low productivity. The technical capacities in agriculture 

are underdeveloped and there is little experience in marketing and branding of products. These challenges represent opportuni-

ties for Dutch agricultural consultancy services and for Dutch agricultural technologies to increase production and income. If we 

consider that on average a hectare of Dutch agricultural land produces € 26.100 compared to Montenegrin production of € 871 

per hectare, the huge potential of implementing Dutch services and technologies is evident.

Since Montenegro is a small economy with market potential in its regional surroundings, Montenegrin agricultural products 

benefit from added value through organic production or production of identified local specialties. Montenegro already has 28 

certified organic producers and government subsidies exist for the production of organic vegetables, fruits and meat. Some of 

the best opportunities for FDI are found in organic agriculture and production of products that have either protected designation 

of origin (PDO) or protected geographical indication (PGI). The Montenegrin vineyard Plantaže is a great example with recogniza-

ble local products. With 2350 hectares and 11 milion vines, Plantaže is the biggest European vineyard in one complex. 

Montenegrin red Vranac and white Krstač are sold throughout the world, which further affirms the potential of wine making in 

Montenegro. A serious market potential for distinguishable high-quality local foods and drinks can be found in consumption by 

tourists during the high season.
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The EU and the Montenegrin national and local authorities have prioritized stimulating agriculture and rural development in 

Montenegro. There are incentives, subsidies and tax exemptions depending on the employment and production policies of 

domestic and foreign companies. The authorities execute a rural development strategy that aligns Montenegro to rules and 

standards from the agriculture-related chapters 11, 12 and 13 of the EU legislation. The process of EU accession positively affects 

consumer protection, food quality and free trade. The EU will soon launch IPA Rural Development funds that allow for a maxi-

mum reimbursement of 65% of investments. The IPA Rural Development funds are especially interesting for companies delive-

ring consultancy or equipment from the Netherlands or for Dutch producers registered in Montenegro. 

A close contact with Montenegrin national and local institutions in the field of agriculture is maintained through the Office for 

Agriculture, Nature and Food Quality (LNV) of the Netherlands Embassy in Belgrade. Through its services, the Netherlands 

supports Montenegro in meeting EU accession criteria in the fields of agriculture and rural development. The LNV Office 

monitors and reports on the situation in related fields in Montenegro. Trough implementation of some EC IPA projects, the 

Netherlands is involved in capacity building of the Montenegrin Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development. The LNV Office 

assists the Dutch businesses by providing relevant information on import/export requirements and by assisting in removal of 

technical barriers to trade (veterinary and phytosanitary certificates).

2.2 Energy

The Montenegrin energy sector represents 3,8% of GDP and is characterized by a high energy deficit. Local energy production is 

mostly based on solid fuels, followed by hydropower and renewable energy sources. Investment opportunities in energy 

efficiency and renewable energy are considerable. The liberalization of the Montenegrin electricity market provides interesting 

opportunities for energy production on the local market. The construction of an undersea electricity connection with Italy and 

plans for a three-country interconnection between Montenegro, Serbia and Bosnia-Herzegovina furthermore contribute to 

Montenegro’s growing status as a regional energy hub.

Montenegro is a Contracting Partner in the Energy Community, which brings together the EU, Southeast Europe and the Black 

Sea Region in one legal and economic framework for energy market integration. The Energy Community Treaty obliges 

Montenegro to adopt EU energy legislation ahead of EU accession. The EU provides technical assistance to Montenegro for the 

implementation of Energy Community Treaty commitments through IPA funds and development projects. Montenegro is thus 

implementing energy policies that align the Montenegrin energy sector to familiar EU standards of diversification, secure supply, 

fair competition, non-discrimination and sustainability. 

Business opportunities in energy efficiency and renewable energy are improving as a result of active government support and 

international assistance in these areas. Montenegro is implementing two projects that stimulate the installation of solar systems 

(Montesol) and biomass heating systems (Energy Wood) through interest-free credits as a sustainable financing mechanism. 

While these two projects are intended for households there is a separate project for energy efficiency measures in public buil-

dings. The energy efficiency program for public buildings legally obliged national and local authorities to adopt energy efficiency 

measures and secured finances from the state budget. The Directorate for Energy Efficiency (Direktorat za Energetsku 

Efikasnost) provides more information on current energy efficiency projects and government strategies.

There is considerable potential for the exploitation of unused renewable energy sources. According to the Montenegrin 

Investment Promotion Agency (MIPA) Montenegro uses only 20% of the estimated total hydropower capacity. In the 2014 

country report, MIPA provided detailed information on greenfield investments in hydropower plants on the Morača and 

Komarnica rivers with annual production rates of respectively 693 and 232 GWh. The Government of Montenegro also awards 

concessions for the design, construction, exploitation and maintenance of small hydropower plants on smaller watercourses 

throughout the country. The potential of solar energy may be clear from the fact that the area of Podgorica alone receives 1.600 

kWh/m² of solar radiation over an average of 250 sunny days a year. The Montesol project identified 13 locally registered market 

players in the solar energy field. The estimated total of wind energy capacity is 400 MW. The construction of the first wind energy 

plant in Montenegro, with 30 turbines and 160 GWh of expected annual production, was launched in May 2015 in Krnovo. The 
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coastal area and the area around Nikšić offer suitable locations with a wind speed of over 6m/s average. An estimate of unexploi-

ted biomass capacity in Montenegro encompasses 560 GWh from 260.476 m³ of waste wood, 667 GWh from agricultural waste 

and 197 GWh from municipal waste. The Government of Montenegro stimulates renewable energy through supportive measures 

in the Energy Law and favourable feed-in tariffs.

* source: “uredba o tarifnom sistemu”

The Government of Montenegro considers private sector involvement as an important pillar in the enhancement of the 

Montenegrin energy sector. Public Private Partnership (PPP) is a recognised contractual platform for private engagement in 

energy efficiency and renewable energy solutions. Dutch energy innovations have considerable opportunities in the Montenegrin 

energy sector and could contribute to the Montenegrin energy market with clean, reliable and affordable energy.

2.3 Creative Industries

The Government of Montenegro recognizes and promotes the creative industries sector but the sector is not yet fully defined. A 

cursory review of the sector’s capacities in Montenegro led to identification of about 50 actors in creative industries. They are 

engaged in cultural entrepreneurship ranging from publishing, graphic design, advertising and architecture to cinematography, 

radio and TV broadcasting. These creative industries are mainly small-scale, artisan and craft-related except for some large-scale 

state-subsidised enterprises in film, book and music industry. Montenegro has a small market and faces challenges in distributi-

on of cultural products, but therefore enhancement of the sector and investment in export-oriented enterprises represent 

business opportunities.

The main focus of creative industries in Montenegro is the capital city of Podgorica. Its urban character and accessibility of 

cultural life offer a good environment for creative industries. A 2006 international project called “Creative Podgorica” raised 

awareness for the sector of creative industries and promoted the main actors in web design, marketing and visual production in 

the capital. Next to Podgorica, the old royal capital city of Cetinje houses a lot of cultural institutions and the Faculty of Fine Arts, 

which offers specialized study programs in graphics and graphic design. 

Creative industries form a growing sector in Montenegro. The potential for export-oriented activity in design, advertising and 

multimedia is particularly considerable since the influence of such business is not confined by national borders. Creative 

industries usually address an international rather than just a national market.

Montenegro expressed its commitment to the EU goals for cultural policy and launched a national programme for the long-term 

development and reform of the culture sector in 2011-2015. The Law on Culture furthermore obliges the state to stimulate creative 

industries. The Ministry of Culture operates an established system for proposals for co-financing projects in the fields of visual 

arts, music, literature and literary translation. Development of this sector in Montenegro creates opportunities for Dutch creative 

industries that have a worldwide reputation for their dynamism, creativity and innovation with positive spill-over effects in other 

economic sectors.

Renewable Energy Source Feed-in Tariff c€/kWh

Hydropower (small: below 3 GWh) 10.44

Hydropower (medium: between 3 and 15 GWh) 7.44

Hydropower (large: above 15 GWh) 5.04

Solar Energy 15.00

Wind Energy 9.59

Biomass (agricultural waste) 13.71

Biomass (wood waste) 12.31
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2.4 High Tech 

Development of new information and communication technologies is expensive and requires specialist knowledge. Due to the 

highly internationalized character of the high tech market, outsourcing is a common practice in this sector. With its well-educa-

ted, English-speaking workforce and competitive labour costs Montenegro could be attractive for outsourcing of software 

development, software testing and digital design. There is a Montenegrin community for computer engineering, system 

programming and software design called Mils and companies like Abordage and S&T established expertise in complete IT 

solutions and IT consultancy. These are the pioneers of the Montenegrin high tech sector and they are generally well connected 

in international partner networks. Čikom information engineering, for example, is certified partner of globally leading compa-

nies as Microsoft and HP. 

Montenegrin human resources in the field of information and communication technologies are based on local and international 

education. The local education of ICT cadres is realized on four Montenegrin faculties. The University of Montenegro houses the 

Electro-technical Faculty (ETF) and the Faculty of Mathematics and Natural Sciences (PMF) in Podgorica. The Faculty of 

Information Technologies on the Mediterranean University and the Faculty for Information Systems and Technologies on the 

University of Donja Gorica also offer specialized study programmes. In the past eight years over 2000 students graduated from 

these four faculties combined. Montenegro’s participation in international student exchange programs enabled ICT students to 

gain experience abroad. Renowned centres of ICT education in neighbouring Serbia also train students from Montenegro. Lack 

of employment possibilities and other factors have however led to a brain drain of young ICT professionals from Montenegro 

resulting in a deficit of IT engineers. For this and other reasons the best way to enter the Montenegrin high tech market is 

through mergers or acquisition of local companies.

2.5 Logistics

The logistics sector in Montenegro covers transport and warehouse services and represents 4,2% of GDP. The biggest Montenegrin 

companies in this sector are Bar harbour, Jadroagent, Montenegro Airlines and MB Šped. Especially in the maritime sector there 

is abundant business in harbour services, logistics and warehousing.

Montenegro is connected to its regional surroundings through road, railway, maritime and air transportation. The network of 

roads in Montenegro stretches about 7000 km in length of which 1848 km are main and regional roads. There are no highways in 

Montenegro and there is therefore no European corridor running through the country. The closest corridor is European corridor 

10, which connects Southeast Europe to Austria and the European corridor network through Serbia.

The construction of the first Montenegrin highway between the port of Bar and Boljare at the Serbian border started in May 2015 

and is envisioned to be completed in three phases over a period of four years. The design, financing, construction and main-

tenance of the new highway have been assigned to a Chinese infrastructure company through a Public Private Partnership (PPP). 

The middle section of the highway is considered a priority because of its significance as a link between Podgorica and northern 

Montenegro. The northernmost section of 73 km is likely to be completed after progress is made in the construction of a Serbian 

highway between the Montenegrin border and European corridor 10. Therewith Montenegro would be connected to the 

European corridor network. Another envisioned highway would create a 105 km long corridor from the Croatian to the Albanian 

border parallel with the Montenegrin coast. This highway would be part of the Adriatic-Ionian highway from Slovenia to Greece 

and would interconnect with the Bar-Boljare highway at Podgorica. Road building in Montenegro offers future prospects of 

better infrastructure and connectivity between markets.

The harbour of Bar is one of the largest seaports in the southern Adriatic with a surface of 200 hectares, an operational coast of 

3.5 km and a maximum depth of 14 meters. The port is capable of handling circa 5 millions tons of cargo yearly. Specialized 

terminals for containers, timber, bulk, grain, liquid and passengers cover 120.000 square meters. These figures reveal much 

potential for harbour services, warehousing and shipping in the port of Bar. The port is operated by the Turkish company Global 

Ports Holding that also operates three Turkish seaports. The harbour of Bar operates below its designed capacity due to the small 

market in its hinterlands. The envisioned highway would mark a significant breakthrough by connecting Bar to the Serbian and 

Central European markets. 
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The harbour of Bar and the ports of Kotor and Zelenika offer opportunities for maritime business. The public tenders for the 

privatization of Montenegrin shipyards are handled through the Montenegrin Investment Promotion Agency (MIPA) and 

coordinated by the Privatization and Capital Investment Council (Savjet za Privatizaciju i Kapitalne Projekte). The shipyards 

offer facilities for shipbuilding, equipment, dry-docking, repairing and more for the international and local shipping market. 

The Dutch Azelea Maritime Agency operates a successful training centre from Montenegro since 1997, delivering management 

services and specialized seafarers to international fleets. 

2.6 Water

Montenegro has a large untapped water potential since only 17% of its water resources are used. The sector of water supply 

accounts for 2% of the GDP and the balance of trade in water reveals the possibilities in local water exploitation. Although the 

country as abundant sources of high quality water, Montenegro has imported natural and mineral water worth about € 23 million 

and exported circa € 1 million. The distribution of water resources varies throughout Montenegro from areas with rivers and 

natural lakes to drier areas. These imbalances in water supply offer opportunities for investment in distribution and improve-

ment of the water infrastructure.

Montenegro has consistently voiced strong commitment to preservation of the environment since its 1991 proclamation of 

Montenegro as an Ecological State. Especially with regard to wastewater treatment the Montenegrin ecological agenda is of great 

economic importance since an unpolluted coastal environment attracts greater amounts of tourists. Wastewater needs to be 

treated adequately in coastal towns as Kotor, Tivat, Ulcinj but also in inland centres as Podgorica, Nikšić, Cetinje, Bijelo Polje and 

Berane. Wastewater projects require international expertise and thus represent possibilities for Dutch companies with experience 

in wastewater treatment.

Dutch expertise in securing safe river deltas and coastal zone management is a valuable asset in doing business in the 

Montenegrin water sector. Montenegro envisions large-scale adjustments of its coastline to the EU standards of coastal zone 

management and maritime policy. The experience of Dutch companies in shore planning, wave protection and overall coastal 

management offer great business opportunities for restructuring projects on the Montenegrin coastline.

2.7 Tourism

Montenegro is growing as a global tourist destination with great potential for further development. The beautiful 294km of 

Adriatic coast with long beaches and picturesque coastal towns as Budva, Kotor, Herceg Novi and Ulcinj make Montenegro a hot 

spot for summer tourism. The direct contribution of the tourism sector was € 348.7 million in 2013, which accounts for 9,8% of 

the GDP. The tourism sector is furthermore of strategic significance to Montenegro because it generates indirect income and jobs 

through the supply of touristic businesses and the consumption of tourists in the local economy. As an authoritative source on 

the economics of worldwide tourism the World Travel & Tourism Council (WTTC) estimates the total economic impact of tourism 

in Montenegro to account for 21,9% of GDP and 33.000 jobs. WTTC furthermore predicts that the Montenegrin tourism sector 

will triple in real terms during to next decade, making Montenegro the world’s fastest growing tourism market.

Due to the great business potential of tourism in Montenegro, the tourism sector has been included in this chapter. Although 

tourism is not one of the top sectors of the Netherlands, there are opportunities for Dutch horeca-supply companies in the 

equipment of hotels, restaurants and cafés. Refurbishment of marinas as luxurious nautical resorts for yacht owners could also 

be of interest to Dutch firms. The Porto Montenegro nautical resort with 125 luxury residences and a complete entertainment 

repertoire in the bay of Kotor serves as an excellent example of the opportunities of investment in Montenegro’s nautical 

tourism. 

Apart from seaside and nautical tourism, Montenegro offers spectacular locations for mountain and adventure tourism. In the 

mountainous northern region there is plenty of opportunity for the development of interconnected trails and accommodation 

facilities for hiking and rafting in summer and skiing in winter. Investments in the complete sector of tourism in 2013 amounted 

up to € 208 million which accounts for 28% of total investments in Montenegro.
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3 Regulatory Framework for Business in Montenegro

3.1 Registration of Business in Montenegro

The registration of companies conducted with the Central Register of Business Entities (Centralni Registar Privrednih 

Subjekata) in Podgorica. Montenegro has taken steps in making it easier to start a business. Procedures have been simplified by 

setting up a one-stop shop procedure. Through one-stop shop registration, companies become members of the Chamber of 

Commerce of Montenegro and can automatically be registered in the registers of the Statistical Office and of the offices for tax, 

customs and value added tax. These efforts have reduced the required time and costs to register a company in Montenegro to 10 

days according to World Bank’s Doing Business 2015. The Montenegrin Law on Business Organizations permits the establishment 

of six types of economic entities with different requirements for the registration procedure:

Limited Liability Company (d.o.o.)
liability: limited to invested amount

Minimum capital requirement of €1.

Founding act.

Contract of decision of foundation.

Completed registration form.

Registration fee of €10

Joint Stock Company (a.d.)
liability: limited to invested amount

Minimum capital requirement of €25,000.

Founding act.

Contract of decision of foundation.

List of all boards and managers.

Board members’ and managers’ social security 

numbers.

Name and address of the executive director, 

reviser board and secretaries.

Signed statements of agreement to perform 

duties in the company.

Resolution from Security Commission board 

approving a public offer of shares.

Completed registration form. Registration fee of 

€10.

General partnership (o.d.)
liability: jointly

Two or more persons.

No minimum equity requirement.

Registration fee of €10.

Limited partnership (k.d)
liability: jointly unlimited/limited

Two or more individuals.

No minimum equity requirement.

Registration fee of €10.

Part of a foreign company
not a separate legal entity

No minimum equity requirement.

Registration fee of €10.

Registration fee of €10.

Entrepreneur
liability: entire property 

Personal identification card

Completed registration form.

No minimum capital requirement.

Registration fee of €10.
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3.2 Competition Law 

The Montenegrin Law on the Protection of Competition regulates and seeks to maintain fair competition through provisions 

relating to abuse of dominant position, explicit or tacit restrictive agreements, concerted practice and concentration of market 

participants. Any such instrument preventing, restricting or distorting fair competition on the market is considered illegal.

Montenegrin competition law defines thresholds for mergers, acquisitions and concentrations of market participants and 

prohibits cartels and monopolies. The Agency for Competition Protection (Agencija za Zaštitu Konkurencije) enforces 

Montenegrin competition law and scrutinizes business practices. Market participants with a combined annual turnover excee-

ding € 3 million on the Montenegrin market or € 50 million on the global market require prior approval from the Agency for 

Competition Protection.

3.3 Acquisitions 

The acquisition of shares in a limited liability company is not subjected to special legal requirements and takes place through 

certified share purchase agreements. On the other hand, the acquisition of shares in a joint-stock company on the stock-exchan-

ge is regulated by special legal requirements. The Law on Takeover of Joint-Stock Companies prescribes a mandatory take-over 

procedure in case a person acquires more than 40% of voting shares in a joint-stock company. This mandatory takeover procedu-

re obliges the acquirer to launch a public bid for the remaining shares. This takeover bid is to be published in two daily newspa-

pers. Both obligatory and voluntary takeovers follow the same procedure in which the bidder is obliged to offer purchase of all 

shares, to provide a 15-60 days deadline for shareholders to offer their shares and to purchase all offered shares for the same 

price.

The Law on Takeover of Joint-Stock Companies notes several circumstances under which the acquirer of more than 40% of voting 

shares is not obliged to carry out the takeover procedure.

3.4 Environment 

The Law on Strategic Environmental Impact Assessment obliges entrepreneurs to provide an estimation of the environmental 

impact of their plans and programs. This strategic estimation is mandatory for investments and projects in the sectors of 

agriculture, forestry, fishery, hunting, energy, industry, mining, traffic, tourism, regional development, telecommunications, 

waste management, water management and urban or spatial planning.

3.5 Real Estate and Construction

It is recommended that potential investors or private buyers obtain specialized legal advice before entering into any transaction 

involving real estate or construction. The practise is still much more complex than a short description of the formal rules would 

suggest.
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3.6 Labour Law 

Employment matters in Montenegro are governed by the Labour Law and by Collective Agreements between employers and trade 

union representatives. Collective Agreements regulate detailed labour issues and exist in three different types with General 

Collective Agreements applicable to all employers and employees, Branch Collective Agreements applicable to a specific industry 

and Employer’s Collective Agreements applicable within a specific company.

The relative flexibility of Montenegrin Labour Law is characterized by reduced redundancy costs. The notice period for redundan-

cy dismissal is one salary month and the redundant worker is entitled to a severance payment amounting to at least one third of 

the employee’s salary for every year of such employment, which cannot be less than three average salaries in Montenegro.

Fixed-term contracts are available for permanent tasks and maximum duration of such contracts is 24 months. The Montenegrin 

minimum wage is € 193 and the maximum of working days per week is 6. In case of seasonal increase of workload a 50-hour 

workweek is allowed for 2 months a year. The paid annual leave for a worker regardless of tenure duration is 21 working days.

Additional areas of labour market regulation in Montenegro include an unemployment protection scheme, health insurance for 

permanent employees and available legal mechanisms to resolve labour disputes.
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4 Financing Dutch Business in Montenegro

Finding available sources of funding is an important step in building business abroad. This chapter offers general guidelines and 

directions to the financial services available for Dutch business in Montenegro. An overview is provided of the major multilateral 

financial institutions, commercial banks and the supportive mechanisms of the Montenegrin and Dutch governments.

4.1 Multilateral Financial Institutions

4.1.1 European Bank of Reconstruction and Development

The EBRD is an international financial institution that supports projects from central Europe to central Asia. It provides project 

financing for banks, industries and businesses. The focus of the EBRD in Montenegro lies on enhancing the competitiveness of 

the private sector. The EBRD supports sustainable practices in the tourism and real estate sector and promotes energy security and 

efficiency. Infrastructure and logistics are also sectors of interest to the EBRD.

The EBRD uses a broad range of financing instruments, tailored to specific products. The main instruments are loans, equity 

investments and guarantees. For some insight in the latter, we advise you to take a look at the EBRD website or contact the EBRD 

resident office for Montenegro directly.

* The EBRD already supports credit lines for SMEs through local commercial banks Societe Generale, Hipotekarna Banka and Atlas Bank and 

expects to open a credit line through Hypo-Alpe-Adria Bank.

Moskovska 2/b | 81000 Podgorica | +382 20 237 173 | www.ebrd.com/montenegro-country

EQUITY FOR 
LARGE 
PROJECTS

EQUITY FOR 
SMALL 
PROJECTS

LOANS FOR LARGE PROJECTS LOANS FOR SMALL PROJECTS

AMOUNT € 2 million - € 100 
million

N/A € 5 million - € 250 million N/A

MATURITY Long term N/A 5 - 15 years N/A

OTHER DETAILS Eligible sectors:
Industry, 
infrastructure and 
the financial sector

Indirect via local 
commercial banks 
supported by the 
EBRD*

Grace periods and hedging are 
possible

Indirect via local commercial banks 
supported by the EBRD*

REQUIREMENTS Depend on risks 
and prospective 
returns associated 
with each project.

Consistent with 
EBRD policy 

- Sponsor
- Insurance against normally 
insurable risks 
- Secure loan with company assets
- Typical project finance covenants

- Sound business plan
- Solid management
- Competitive products
- Information on owners and 
partners 
- Financial history
- Security in the form of pledges/
mortgages
- Due attention for environmental 
standards 
- Equity contribution of around 
35%



22 

4.1.2 European Investment Bank

The EIB is the lending institution of the European Union and represents the largest multilateral borrower and lender by volume. 

It provides finance and expertise for sound and sustainable investment projects that contribute to furthering EU policy objecti-

ves. EIB lending activities in Montenegro amount to over € 393 million.

Apart from the projects that the EIB finances in the public sector, the EIB finances business in Montenegro through loans for 

large projects and a special programme for small and medium-sized projects. This programme called “IDF loans for SMEs & 

Priority Projects II” channels funds either directly to final beneficiaries or indirectly via local commercial banks.

Vladimira Popovića 86 | 11070 Belgrade, Serbia | +381 11 3121 756 | www.eib.org

4.1.3 International Finance Corporation

The IFC is the largest global development institution that is exclusively focused on the private sector in developing countries. The 

IFC is member of the World Bank Group and provides a combination of financial and advisory services. As the private sector arm 

of the World Bank, the IFC solely invests in for-profit projects and charges market rates for its products and services.

In Montenegro, the IFC focuses predominantly on increasing the access to finance by supporting the development of local 

financial institutions that lend to SMEs. The IFC places special emphasis on the retail sector, tourism, agribusiness, value-added 

manufacturing and infrastructure in Montenegro. In addition to credit lines through intermediary banks, the IFC also directly 

makes loans and takes equity stakes in private sector companies and projects.

Bulevar Kralja Aleksandra 86 | 11000 Belgrade, Serbia | +381 11 2023 750 | www.ifc.org

Loans for Large Projects IDF loans for SMEs & Priority Projects II

Amount Minimum € 25 million. The EIB will cover up to: 30% 
- 50% of the total investment costs.

Proposed EIB finance for credit line: € 70 million

Maturity Long term The project will be implemented during the years 2015 
and 2016.

Other details Eligible sectors: Infrastructure, energy efficiency, 
renewable energy, transport and urban renovation.

Loans for financing small and medium-sized projects 
carried out primarily by SMEs as well as final beneficiaries 
of any size and ownership, including local authorities.

Requirements Projects must be economically, financially, technically and 
environmentally sound. 
Other requirements depend on the investment type and 
the security offered by third parties.

Final beneficiaries will be requested to comply with 
applicable national and EU environment and 
procurement legislation, as appropriate.

A-LOANS - DIRECT LOANS EQUITY FINANCE

AMOUNT € 1 million - € 100 million
The IFC will cover up to:
- 25% for greenfield projects
- 35% for small projects
- 50% for expansion projects

5% - 20% of a project’s equity

MATURITY 7 - 12 years 8 - 15 years

OTHER DETAILS Eligible:
Private sector projects in developing countries 

IFC takes equity stakes in private sector companies, 
financial institutions and investment funds.

REQUIREMENTS Case by case Case by case 
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4.2 The Montenegrin Banking System 

The Montenegrin finance system consists of the Central Bank of Montenegro, 12 commercial banks and 6 microcredit instituti-

ons. The banking system is oriented towards international standards with functioning banking supervision and minimum capital 

equity requirements. The main institution in charge of supervision and regulation of the financial service sector is the Central 

Bank of Montenegro (Centralna Banka Crne Gore). The Central Bank’s policy aims at preservation of financial stability and 

strengthening confidence in the financial market.

There are currently 12 commercial banks operating in Montenegro. The banking sector is open to domestic and foreign capital 

and most banks are foreign owned. For more information on the financial services available in Montenegro we included a list of 

all 12 commercial banks.

Montenegro Commercial Bank

Moskovska bb

81000 Podgorica

+382 19894

www.ckb.me

Societe Generale Montenegro

Bulevar Revolucije 17 

81000 Podgorica

+ 382 20 415 500

www.societegenerale.me

Erste Bank

Studentska bb

81000 Podgorica

+382 20 440 440

+382 20 409 409

www.erstebank.me

Atlas Bank

Vaka Đurovića bb

81000 Podgorica

+382 20 407 200

www.atlasbanka.com

NLB Montenegro

Bulevar Stanka Dragojevića 46

81000 Podgorica

+382 19888

www.nlb.me

Commercial Bank Budva

Podkošljun bb

85310 Budva

+382 33 426 300

+382 33 426 301

www.kombankbd.com

Invest Bank Montenegro

Bulevar Svetog Petra Cetinjskog 115

81000 Podgorica

+382 20 407 900

www.invest-banka.com

Prva Banka

Cetinjski put bb

81000 Podgorica

+382 20 419 101 

+382 9868

www.prvabankacg.com

Hypo-Alpe-Adria Bank

Bulevar Svetog Petra Cetinjskog 143

81000 Podgorica

+382 20 408 600

www.hypo-alpe-adria.co.me

Universal Capital Bank

Ulica Slobode 85

81000 Podgorica

+382 20 481 418

www.ffbank.org

Lovćen Bank

Bulevar Džordža Vašingtona 56/I

81000 Podgorica

+38220205410

www.lovcenbanka.me

Hipotekarna Banka

Josipa Broza Tita 67

81000 Podgorica

+382 77 700 071

www.hipotekarnabanka.com
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4.3 Montenegrin State Support for Business

4.3.1 Supporting Employment by the Employment Agency of Montenegro

The Employment Agency of Montenegro (Zavod za Zapošljavanje Crne Gore) supports companies in providing employment on 

the Montenegrin labour market. The Agency matches employers to employees, subsidises job creation, provides scholarships for 

requalification and co-finances the salaries of trainees. There are special programs for the employment of persons with disabili-

ties and persons older than 40 years.

The Office for Employment offers attractive advantages for companies providing employment to particular groups of unemploy-

ed people. Exemption from paying obligatory social insurances is guaranteed for the employment of persons older than 40 years, 

long-term unemployed, unemployed university graduates, seasonal workers and other categories. For more insight in the 

employment categories and their exact fiscal benefits we advise you to contact the Tax Administration (Poreska Uprava).

Bulevar Šarla De Gola 2| 81000 Podgorica | +382 20 658 063 | www.poreskauprava.gov.me

4.3.2 Montenegrin Investment Promotion Agency

MIPA is a Montenegrin government agency that facilitates the entry of foreign investors into the Montenegrin market. The 

mission of MIPA is to partner with foreign and domestic investors, public and private sector, and international groups and 

individuals to increase investments in Montenegro. MIPA promotes specific projects to foreign investors and has a publicity 

function in bringing such projects to the attention of the international public. The promotion materials and support services of 

MIPA are available through their website and annual brochures.

Jovana Tomaševića 2A | 81000 Podgorica | +382 20 203 141 | www.mipa.co.me

4.4 Financial Services Available from the Dutch Government

The Netherlands Enterprise Agency (Rijksdienst voor Ondernemend Nederland, RVO) is the executive service of the Dutch 

Ministry of Economic Affairs that encourages entrepreneurs in sustainable, agrarian, innovative and international business. It 

helps with grants, finding business partners, know-how and compliance with laws and regulations. For doing business in 

Montenegro the following RVO tools are available.

4.4.1 Starters International Business (SIB)

What: If you are starting a business that relies on a strategic export plan and you need help with the first steps you might qualify 

for SIB. This program offers coaching that will help new businesses considering international investment. The RVO cooperates 

with several organisations that provide consultancy services for free. Together with an adviser from one of these organizations, a 

company will work towards an action plan and the establishment of an international approach in three steps: what are your 

strengths?; what market is compatible with these strengths?, and; how can they achieve success there?

Who: Dutch SMEs that have little or no experience with doing business abroad.

Eligibility: Contact a SIB consultant via the RVO website for an orientation meeting to determine your eligibility. If eligible, you 

can apply for a voucher to use the consultancy service. Please visit www.rvo.nl to apply for a voucher.

4.4.2 Partners International Business (PIB)

What: This funding is available for Dutch companies working together to become involved in a foreign market. Knowledge 

institutions can also be part of this group.

Who: A minimum of 3 Dutch companies must want to collectively expand into the Serbian market. PIB is focused on Dutch 
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companies in top sectors like agri-food, chemistry, creative industries, energy, high tech, life science and health, logistics, 

horticulture and water.

Eligibility: Focus countries and top sectors have priority, however other countries and sectors will also be considered. 

Applications are accepted throughout the whole year. For more information on the type of funding available, please visit www.

rvo.nl.

4.4.3 Export Credit Insurance (EKV)

What: The Dutch state insurance for export credits covers the risk in large export transactions. This can be necessary in transacti-

ons with debtors in relatively risky business destinations or upcoming markets. Apart from export credit insurances the Dutch 

government also offers investment insurances against political risks of Dutch foreign investments.

Who: Dutch companies that export goods or services.

Eligibility: Atradius Dutch State Business carries out the EKV tools commissioned by the Ministry of Economic Affairs. For more 

information on the types of insurances available and their requirements, please visit www.atradiusdutchstatebusiness.nl.

4.4.4 Socially Responsible Entrepreneurship (MVO)

What: The RVO supports Dutch entrepreneurs to do business abroad in a socially responsible way, limiting the negative effect of 

their activities and stimulating its positive effects.

Who: Socially responsible Dutch entrepreneurs that aim to balance people, planet and profit while doing business abroad with 

attention for sustainability, environment and labour norms.

Eligibility: In order to receive government support for the international MVO tool it is required to fulfil the international OECD 

objectives for responsible entrepreneurship. The Dutch National Contact Point supports companies in fulfilling the OECD 

objectives. Please visit www.oesorichtlijnen.nl/ncp for a complete overview of the OECD objectives.

4.5 Support by the Economic and Trade Department of the Dutch Embassy

Our primary task is to promote business between Montenegro and the Netherlands by assisting Dutch companies that are 

operating in the Montenegrin market. We inform Dutch companies about the Montenegrin market, rules and regulations, 

specific business opportunities, public tenders, and advise and assist them when they encounter problems. We can facilitate the 

entry of Dutch entrepreneurs and investors into the Montenegrin market. This is achieved primarily through our advisory role on 

country information, matchmaking and the organization of events aimed at supporting businesses and trade via economic 

diplomacy. The embassy also stands ready to help you with specific trade requests.

Unfortunately, sometimes business relations do not go as planned. In such cases, the embassy can provide information regarding 

the procedures for arbitration available in Montenegro or a list of law offices, but the embassy cannot interfere in internal 

judicial procedures. We also issue a monthly newsletter to our business community, with relevant news, public tenders and 

information about fairs.  Please subscribe through email to bel@minbuza.nl in order to remain updated and stay in touch.

4.5.1 Business Partner Scan (BPS)

A business partner scan can be conducted as a joint venture of the Netherlands Enterprise Agency (RVO) and the embassy. On 

request, this scan can personally introduce you to potential foreign business partners. During an intake interview with the RVO 

you will indicate what you are after and the requirements that your business partner needs to fulfill. Accordingly, the embassy can 

produce a list, with contact details of suitable business partners in your target market that are interested in cooperating with you. 

These can be distributors, importers or production partners. The contact details of the approached businesses will be compiled in 

a business partner scan. With this list you will be able to contact the interested parties. A service fee of €500 will be charged. 

Please contact the Economic and Trade department of the embassy if you are interested.
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5 An Example of Dutch Business in Montenegro

5.1 mRay Consulting Montenegro

Area of business: real-estate consultancy

Website: www.mrayconsulting.weebly.com

Contact: Splinter Fangman

What is your business in Montenegro?

My business is called MRAY Consulting and we are essentially a ‘buyer’s agent’ with regard to purchasing 

property, hence, representing the buyer and offering full transparency. We are located in both 

Montenegro and the South of France and have a wealth of experience in both markets.

For our Montenegrin part of the business we also offer architectural, construction and furniture 

solutions, thereby providing a ‘one-stop-shop’.   

How do you benefit from doing business in Montenegro?

We benefit from doing business in Montenegro due to the fact that Montenegro is a stunningly 

beautiful & friendly country with a lot to offer and even more potential, in combination with 

Montenegro being new territory for many foreigners and therefore the need for assistance to effectively 

navigate the property market with a party that is fully transparent and has their interests at heart. 

What were some of the challenges you faced?

The challenges we have faced are very similar to many other businesses. For example the lack of flights 

during the winter months. Which is a real pity as Montenegro is also very beautiful during the winter, 

perfect for a large array of sports (hiking, biking, sailing, climbing, skiing etc.) on the coast and in the 

mountains. 

What is your company’s vision or what are the company’s prospects for the next five years?

The company’s Montenegro vision over the next five years in is to become a norm for foreign buyers 

and thereby also a catalyst for developing the Montenegrin property market and it’s stakeholders.

What is your advise to future investors/businesses interested in coming to Montenegro?

Other than the usual words of caution and wisdom, my advise is to come to Montenegro earlier rather 

than later as now is the time to invest.

How does the Montenegrin way of Business fit the Dutch way of Business?

The Montenegrin and Dutch way of doing business complement each other as they both have clear and 

specific goals. As we say in Dutch, good preparation is half the work, so on that note, having a clear 

objective makes doing business between the two positive and compatible. Only in later stages of 

negotiations do the two ways of doing business sometimes differ as the Dutch usually want to keep 

things straightforward and simple while the Montenegrin way sometimes likes to explore other 

avenues. This may be due to the large amount of opportunities in Montenegro, while in The 

Netherlands focus on your core business is usually the key to success due to higher levels of competiti-

on. At the end of the day both ways of doing business as absolutely compatible and often complement.
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Agency for Competition Protection www.azzk.me

Central Bank Of Montenegro www.cb-mn.org

Central Register of Business Entities www.crps.me

Chamber of Commerce www.privrednakomora.me

Customs Administration www.upravacarina.gov.me

Directorate for Energy Efficiency www.energetska-efikasnost.me

Directorate for SMEs www.nasme.me

Employment Agency of Montenegro www.zzzcg.org

Foreign Investors Council www.mfic.me

Intellectual Property Office www.ziscg.me

Montenegrin Investment Promotion Agency www.mipa.co.me

Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development www.mpr.gov.me

Ministry of Economy www.mek.gov.me

Ministry of Education www.mpin.gov.me

Ministry of Finance www.mif.gov.me

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and European Integration www.mvpei.gov.me

Ministry of Health www.mzd.gov.me

Ministry of Labour and Social Welfare www.mrs.gov.me

Ministry of Sustainable Development and Tourism www.mrt.gov.me

Ministry of Transport and Maritime Affairs www.msp.gov.me

National Tourism Organization www.montenegro.travel

Privatization Council www.savjetzaprivatizaciju.me

Public Procurement Office www.ujn.gov.me

Real Estate Agency www.nekretnine.co.me

Statistical Office of Montenegro www.monstat.org

Tax Administration www.poreskauprava.gov.me

6.1 Useful Links in Montenegro
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6.2 Useful Links in the Netherlands

Authority for Consumers and Markets www.acm.nl

Central Bureau of Statistics www.cbs.nl

Chamber of Commerce www.kvk.nl

Database of Dutch companies www.abc-d.com

Directory of finding Dutch businesses in the Netherlands www.markt.nl/en

Dutch export site www.export.nl

Federation of Dutch entrepreneurs www.vno-ncw.nl

Information on Dutch rules, permits and subsidies in the Dutch business environment www.answersforbusiness.nl

Netherlands Enterprise Agency www.rvo.nl

Netherlands Foreign Investment Agency www.nfia.nl

Netherlands independent research institute for economic policy analysis www.cpb.nl

Netherlands Water Partnership www.nwp.nl
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Disclaimer

This publication has been prepared solely for informational purposes. While the Embassy of the Kingdom of the Netherlands has 

endeavored to ensure the accuracy of the information, it does not guarantee or give any warranty as to the accuracy, timeliness or 

completeness of any information or material in this publication. We accept no liability for its content, or for the consequences of 

any actions taken on the basis of the information provided. All information expressed herein is current as of publication date and 

subject to change without notice.

Embassy of the Kingdom of the Netherlands 

Simina 29 | 11000 | Belgrade

T +381 (0)11 20 23 900 

F +381 (0)11 20 23 999

bel@minbuza.nl

www.nlembassy.rs

June 2015

NLembassySerbiaMontenegro

@NLinBelgrade

Dutch Serbian Business Networking Group
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